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a Little More truth  
about transition Plans
There’s no such thing as a bad question,  
but some questions are better than others

KEVIN SMITH, CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER, FERRANDINO & SON

F
errandino & Son was honored 
to provide content for the 2012 
and 2013 editions of PRSM’s 
Best Practices handbook. Here 
our goal is to complement our 

previous submissions, “Landscaping RFP 
Award Strategies” and “Landscaping 
RFP Implementations.”

The focus of “Landscaping RFP Award 
Strategies” was on leveraging assets and 

“Retailers, if you want solid partnerships with  
reliable service partners, your engagement in the 
process is critical.”

services to create a bundled solution, 
either according to trade or geographi-
cally, through award density. The article 
focused on the real-world value that could 
be gained through implementing that type 
of solution.

In “Landscaping RFP Implementations,” 
we centered on the best practices a success-
ful vendor-supplier partnership should be 
incorporating after an award, during the 

transition period. The underlying theme 
of that article was the critical importance 
of communication.

Today we want to take those same con-
cepts and best practices . . . but share a 
little more truth.

tHe VeNDOr “POOL”
The most common question retailers ask 
at the award strategy and implementation 
RFP stages is, “Which vendors are you going 
to use?” Our answer is always the same: WE 
DON’T KNOW. That’s our truth!

Yes, I know we told you we had a pool of 
five or ten thousand active partners. That 
is certainly true. But a pool of vendors 
is exactly that: a pool. We don’t assign 
specific geographic markets with exclu-
sive rights to our vendors. Moreover, in 
preparing our thousand-location bid for 
you to consider, please understand that 
we have not negotiated, reviewed scope 
and hired vendors for each site. In fact, 
due to the way most RFPs and associated 
NDAs work, we probably haven’t told any 
of our vendors that we’re even bidding 
your portfolio.

The truth is, properly transitioning a 
thousand locations not only requires mas-
sive resources, but also 45 to 60 days of 
your time. It requires significant resources 
in the field along with daily dialogue so we 
can work through your portfolio, identify 
challenges, and find solutions. We’ll need 
to create a dedicated account team in order 
to manage the transition. And so on.

Simply put: no one is negotiating and 
hiring vendors before an award is made.
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Does that mean you can’t ask us about 
the vendors we plan on using? No, of 
course you can ask! But perhaps the more 
precise questions are:

•  How will you vet your suppliers after 
the award is made?

•  How will you qualify equipment and 
capabilities?

•  What will the service startup look like 
if and when the inevitable happens and 
some suppliers come up short?

tHe MeaNiNG OF PartNersHiP
It would be hard to dispute our suggestion 
that communication is critical during a 
program transition and implementation. 

But we need to say more. Out there in the 
FM world today, the level of communica-
tion needed is a hot topic—and it’s one that 
is often mishandled on both sides.

“We hired you because you are the 
experts—and we expect you to manage 
the program so we don’t have to.” Ever 
hear these words—or perhaps said them 
yourself? Most of us would have to say yes. 
So here’s a little more truth . . .

Vendors, do you hire your suppliers 
because you think they’re experts? I hope 
so. But that’s just the beginning of your 
partnership. By definition, a business part-
nership is an association of two or more 
companies, working together on a single 
endeavor, sharing both risk and reward. 
The key word is together. Retailers, if you 
want solid partnerships with reliable 
service partners, your engagement in the 
process is critical.

Yes, your suppliers should have a pre-
cise understanding of your needs as well 
as a process and plan for implementing 
solutions on your behalf. Your suppliers 
should be best in class, able to provide you 
with measureable results on the programs 
they are delivering. But they can’t do it 
without you. Let me repeat that: they can’t 
do it without you.

In fact, if you don’t engage with your 
supplier, your program will most likely 
fail. Increasing the likelihood that your 
partnerships will be successful requires 
a commitment to information sharing, 
problem solving, and real-time respon-
siveness. Most important is to provide 
feedback as the program evolves.

Vendors are the experts on program 
delivery, but you’re are the experts on your 
own company. Information is power, so 
when we ask questions such as, “What 
are the boundaries of this site?” and “Are 
you responsible for this tree line?” rest 
assured that the accuracy and complete-
ness of your answers is important.

tHe tUrNKeY MYtH
Everybody wants a “turnkey” solution. 
But the truth is, nothing can be turnkey if 
your award is accompanied by these words: 
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“Congratulations! Here are a thousand 
sites. I don’t want to hear any complaints.”

It doesn’t work that way, and after 12 
years in this business, I know it will never 
be that way. An engaged program is the 
best program, the program that has the 
best chance of succeeding. I have never 
been fired from a program because I 
over-communicated.

Now, I know what many retailers will say: 
“We receive 400 emails a day, and there’s 
no way I can respond in a timely fashion 
to every one.” While that might be the case, 
it might not be the end of the discussion. 
In your world, when you dispatch a ser-
vice request, you set priorities: you want a 
two-hour response, a four-hour response, a 
next-day or three-day response, and so on.

What if you asked your suppliers do 
the same? Not every question we send 
you needs an answer NOW! What if we 

prioritized our emails for you, perhaps by 
including response-time requests in the 
subject header? Would that help you man-
age your time better and help ensure that 
critical requests are not delayed simply 
because you’re overwhelmed with email?

That’s a true partnership! Just talk-
ing about challenges like that leads to 
fine-tuned solutions that help both 
sides contribute to the overall success of 
the program.

***
Ferrandino & Son has been fortunate 
to have contributed to several PRSM 
Best Practices handbooks and issues of 
Professional Retail Store Maintenance mag-
azine. We have also presented at many 
PRSM conferences.

PRSM provides these platforms as a way 
to share best practices across every trade 
service, every program function. Themes 

like “communication” and “partnership” 
make up the underlying message in just 
about every article I have read. Just like 
PRSM is a partnership between retailers 
and vendors, the programs developed out 
of those relationships are fashioned out of 
those same critical components.

The partnerships we engage in each day 
are what continue to make FM an industry 
we are proud to call ours.

And that’s the truth! l

Kevin Smith is Chief Operating 

Officer at Ferrandino & Son 

(www.ferrandinoandson.

com). With multiple locations 

across the U.S., Ferrandino & 

Son, is the national leader in 

exterior maintenance, facility services, HVAC, 

lighting and electrical, painting and general con-

tracting services.
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